
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

TAMPA DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. CASE NO. 

EDWARD BENJAMIN ALISTER BECKLES 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT ONE 
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21 U.S.C. § 846 
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) 
21 U.S.C. § 853 (Forfeiture) 

SEA 

From an unknown date through on or about the date of this Indictment, in 

the Middle District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

EDWARD BENJAMIN ALISTER BECKLES, 

did knowingly and willfully conspire with others, both known and unknown to the 

Grand Jury, to possess with intent to distribute, and to distribute a quantity of a 

mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of Oxycodone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21 , United States Code, 

Section 841(a)(1). 

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841 

(b)(1 )(C). 

COUNT TWO 

From an unknown date, but no earlier than January 2009, through on or 

about the date of this Indictment, in the Middle District of Florida, and elsewhere, 



the defendant, 

EDWARD BENJAMIN ALISTER BECKLES, 

did knowingly and intentionally act outside the scope of professional practice by 

dispensing and distributing, and causing to be dispensed and distributed, 

quantities of a Schedule II controlled substance, to wit: Oxycodone. 

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841 (a)(1) and 

841(b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

FORFEITURE 

1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of this Indictment are 

hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging 

forfeitures, pursuant to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 

853. 

2. From his engagement in any or all of the violations alleged in Counts 

One and Two punishable by imprisonment for more than one year, the 

defendant, 
EDWARD BENJAMIN ALISTER BECKLES, 

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, 

Sections 853(a)(1) and (2), all of his right, title and interest in: 

a. property constituting and derived from any proceeds 

defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as a.result of 

such violations; and, 

b. property used and intended to be used in any manner or part 

2 

----------------- --- -- ---- -- -·--

-·. 



to commit or to facilitate the commission of such violations. 

3. If any of the property described above as being subject to forfeiture, 

as a result of any act or omission of the defendant: 

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

b. has been transferred, sold to or deposited with, a third 

person; 

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or, 

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot 

be subdivided without difficulty; 
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the United States shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property under the 

provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), up to the value of the 

forfeitable property. 

By: 

ROBERT E. O'NEILL 
United States Attorney 

ttorney 

By: J~~to~ 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Narcotics Section 
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